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IFB ADDENDUM #1 
 

To: All Bidders 
 
From: Rita V. Brousseau, Chief Procurement Officer 
 
Date: August 5, 2021 
 
Re: IFB 2021-15 Phase II Electrical Upgrades at South Common Village 
 

 

This Addendum modifies and forms a part of the Bid Set documents dated July 14, 2021. 
 

This Addendum consists of the following:   Four (4) typed pages, sign sample and pre-
bid attendance sheet. 

 
Where any items called for in the bid documents are supplemented here, the supplemental 
requirements shall be considered as added thereto.  Where any original item is amended, 
voided, or superseded here, the other provisions of such items not specifically amended, 
voided, or superseded shall remain in effect. 
 

CLARIFICATION 
 
Eaton is not intended to be the sole manufacturer listed as acceptable on this project.  This is 
a public project and therefore there should be 3 manufacturers indicated.  That should be 
Eaton, Square D and Siemens or equal. 
 
ANSWERS TO BIDDER’S QUESTIONS 
 

1. Question:  Specification section 015000 (Page 015000-4) 1.05 TEMPORARY 

TELECOMMUNICATIONS. Do we need to provide?  

Answer:  No, temporary telecommunications are not required. 

 

2. Question:  Specification section 015000 (Page 015000-4) 1.07 FIELD OFFICES. Do we 

need to provide one for this project? If yes, please clarify what type of computer and 

software? 

Answer:  Yes, Contractor is responsible for providing their own field office.  Computer 

is not required. 

 

3. Question:  Specification section 015000 (Page 015000-5) 1.09 SANITARY FACILITIES. Do 

we need to provide? 

Answer:  Yes, Contractor is responsible for providing their own sanitary facilities. 
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4. Question:  Specification section 015000 (Page 015000-9) 1.22 PROJECT SIGN. Do we 

need to provide? If yes, what size and type?  

Answer:  Yes, a sign is required (see attached example): 

72”x48” 1 sided Aluminite Sign 

4 each 4 x 4 x 8 pressure treated posts 

4 each PVC 4 x 4 x 8 posts 

Sign hardware 

 

5. Question:  Are new installed conduit need to be painted? 

Answer:  Yes, surface mounted conduit shall be painted to match walls. 

 

6. Question:  Is there any utility company back charge and who responsible? If we are 

sponsible for the cost, please have the engineer provide us the contact name, phone 

number of the person that he had contacted, together with the utility company work 

order so that we can call the right person for the cost. 

Answer:  There are no utility back chargers required as far as we know.  If it is found 

that there is a requirement for utility involvement that will be addressed on an s needed 

basis. 

 

7. Question:  Specification section 260001 (Page 260001-11) 1.31 A GENERAL SCOPE OF 

WORK FOR EXISTING CEILINGS. Is there any asbestos? What is Appendix A? 

Answer:  There is no asbestos on this project. 

 

8. Question:  To cut over the main feeder for the existing Panel DB, the entire building 

will be out of power for some times. What type of temporary backup system do we need? 

Answer: Shut down durations should keep to the minimum possible length of time.  It is 

not anticipated that temporary power will be required.  If there is an issue where it may 

be required, this will be addressed on an as needed basis.   

  

9. Question:  After the cut over, several systems need to be restarted or test. Fire alarm, 

security etc. Are we responsible for these? If yes, please provide the existing service 

contractors that service the existing system so that we can call them for pricing. 

Answer:  It is the responsibility of this contractor to ensure that all systems are back up 

and running properly. 

 

10. Question:  Division 26 1.31 and 1.32 reference residual asbestos in the ceiling as 

detailed in Appendices A/B. No such appendices are found in the bid materials.  

Answer:  There is no asbestos on this project. 
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11. Question:  Waste management 017419 - the only mandatory item applicable is 

cardboard, yet the vast bulk of the material to dispose of is old electrical panels etc. 

which do not get recycled typically. Can this report be eliminated?  

Answer:  Yes, this report is deleted from the scope. 

 

12. Question:  There are no sub-contractable pieces of the work - all the work is of the 

electrical trade and should be performed by the license holder. All bidders are to be 

licensed electrical contractors holding DCAMM prime certification electrical. The Mass. 

SOWMBA website lists no reliable vendors for major distribution equipment (SqD, Eaton, 

GE, Siemens) or providers of the heavy commodities (EMT, service wire) required for 

this project. We do not see how the SOWMBA requirements can be met unless self-

performed by a SDO certified DCAMM prime electrical contractor. This would reduce 

competition unfairly. 

Answer:  SOWMBA is not required for this project. 

 

13. Question:  Will a licensed master electrician be deemed sufficient as the 

Superintendent for the project, given that the work is electrical and there are no 

subcontractors, filed or otherwise. The specifications appear to require a CSL.  

Answer:  Yes, a licensed master electrician is deemed sufficient as the Supervisor for 

the project. 

 

14. Question:  01 33 00 Submittals (are we doing these electronically or hard copy that need 

to be scanned anyway?)  1.04 A. Do you really need 7 copies of Product Data 

(Submittals)?  1.05 Likewise, 7 black line print shop drawings? 

Answer:  Submittals shall be electronic, no hard copies necessary.  We do not need 7 

copies of product data and we do not need 7 copies of black lines. 

 

15. Question:  The plans for Buildings 4, 6, 7, 8 and 9 indicate work to be done regarding a 

utility pull box.  The individual pull boxes are not indicated on the floor plans.  Please 

indicate the locations of each utility pull box. 

Answer:  Utility pull boxes are located adjacent to the distribution panel. 

 

16. Question:  Demolition Riser for each building indicates scope of work to be typical for 

5 units on the 4th floor, however new riser indicates the scope to be typical for 8 units.  

Please confirm the 5-unit note is a typo and there is work in 8 typical units. 

Answer:  Work is to be performed in 8 units typical. 

 

17. Question:  Spec section 01 29 00 – 1.02, B, 2 indicates the Contractor is to follow Spec 

section 01 22 00 – Unit Prices for administrative requirements governing use of unit 

prices.  Specification section 01 22 00 – Unit Prices is not found in the project manual.  

Please clarify. 

Answer:  Disregard.  Unit prices are not required for this project. 
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18. Question:  Basement new work note #1 on Drawing E1.2 is double printed and illegible.  

Please clarify. 

Answer:  Note 1: ELECTRICAL CONTRACTOR SHALL CONNECT NEW EMERGENCY BATTERY 

UNIT TO THE NEAREST UN-SWITCHED LIGHTING BRANCH CIRCUIT. 

 

There should also be a Note 4: Contractor shall modify chase to accommodate all tenant 

feeders. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

NOTE TO ALL BIDDERS:  YOU MUST ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF ALL ADDENDA ON YOUR BID 
SUBMISSION FORM WHERE INDICATED OR INCLUDE A COPY OF ADDENDA IN YOUR BID 
SUBMISSION. 
 



BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

Philip L. Shea, Chairperson

Robert McMahon, Vice Chairperson

Joanie Bernes

Vanna Howard

Matt Marr

Dr. Gary K. Wallace, Executive Director

Adam Garvey, Assistant Executive Director

Sherry Giblin, Chief Financial Officer

CAPITAL ASSET TEAM
LauraWatts

Jonathan Goldfield
John Tsoumas

Photo Credit: Eric Bassett




